Contact

Kathmandu, Nepal 9863667393 (Work) 7suyog@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ suyogkadariya (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

User Experience (UX) User Experience Design (UED) DIVI

Certifications

Google Analytics for Begineers Digital Marketing Fundamentals Practical GitHub Actions SEO Simplified What Is Generative AI?

Suyog Kadariya

Web Designer | Software Engineer Kathmandu, Bāgmatī, Nepal

Summary

As a Bachelor of Science (Hons) In Computing (Software Engineering) graduate, I bring a well-rounded blend of technical expertise and creative flair. My journey in digital marketing and website development has been enriched by my keen eye for UI/UX and graphic design. This diverse experience has honed my skills not only in technical realms but also in interpersonal communication, teamwork, and adaptability.

Experience

Asterdio Web Designer February 2024 - Present (6 months) Kathmandu, Nepal

Crafting visually appealing and user-friendly websites using WordPress and DIVI.

Orama Nepal Graphics Designer & Web Developer September 2022 - January 2024 (1 year 5 months) Golfutar,

Nepal Electricity Authority, Nepal Frontend Developer January 2023 - July 2023 (7 months) Durbarmarg, Kathmandu

IIDE - The Digital School Digital Marketing Intern March 2023 - April 2023 (2 months)

IIDE's Global Virtual Internship Programme.

Universal Secondary School IT Consultant

June 2021 - March 2023 (1 year 10 months) Dhumbarahi, Kathmandu

CMHS Baluwatar IT Consultant February 2021 - March 2023 (2 years 2 months) Kathmandu

nepalopinion.com Video Editor August 2022 - January 2023 (6 months) Kathmandu, Budhanilkantha

7 Thirteen Unisex Hair Salon Pvt. Ltd. Social Media Handler August 2022 - January 2023 (6 months) Nilopul, Kathmandu

Artificial Info Tech Pvt Ltd Information Technology Technical Support May 2021 - August 2022 (1 year 4 months) Kathmandu, Gaurighat

Tuki Organizing Committee Marketing Manager May 2018 - June 2021 (3 years 2 months) Kathmandu

IDA Four Enterprises Junior Graphic Designer January 2020 - January 2021 (1 year 1 month) Kathmandu, Bāgmatī, Nepal

Education

University of Northampton Bachelor's degree, Computing (Software Engineering) · (2021 - 2024)

Baluwatar Model College High School, Science (Physics Major) · (May 2018 - March 2020)